CURRICULUM VITAE

AHMED MAHER M. SEYAM CIVIL ENGINEER

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : February 15th, 1989 **Place of Birth** : Gaza, Palestine.

Address : Kapas Utca 51-53(A), 1/8, 1082, District 2, Budapest, Hungry.

Mobile No.: +36 708826823

Email Address: eng_ams@live.com, eng.ams89@gmail.com

Career Objective: The last 9 years, held positions with international agencies, contracting companies, national & international NGOs in development, management and engineering services. **Key Qualification:** Ahmed is a Civil Engineer who is a highly motivated and quickly gaining experience in his field. He was working in several projects as a Structural Engineer, WASH, Material & Quality control Engineer, Site Manager, Site Engineer, Quantity Surveyor, Designer, Planning, Reporting & Supervising Engineer. He has skills in projects supervision, cost estimation, quantity surveying, preparing proposals writing & evaluation, technical reports, monitoring and evaluation, data collection, needs assessment and evaluation.

Mr. Seyam is a highly qualified teamwork and strong leader, with good skills in communicating with wide range of international and local organizations and representatives for agencies and private sectors. He has particularly extensive skills in using computer packages.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

2019 - now: Ph.D. student in Civil Engineering;

Budapest University of Technology and Economics (BME), Budapest, Hungary.

2010 - 2014: Master Degree in Civil Engineering- Design of Structures;

The Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza, Palestine. General grade (Very Good).

2006 - 2010: Bachelor Degree in Civil Engineering;

The Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza, Palestine. General grade (Very Good).

| TRAINING COURSES | | | |
|------------------|---|---------|------------|
| ** | Development of Young Leaders | 21-hour | Mar. 2019 |
| * | FIDIC Contracts and Dispute Adjudication-JORDAN | | Nov. 2018 |
| * | Projects Coordination | 30-hour | April 2018 |
| * | Occupational Health and Safety, and Insurances in Projects | 18-hour | April 2018 |
| ** | Safe and Secure Approaches in Field Environments (SSAFE) | 16-hour | Aug. 2017 |
| * | Water Management (Storm water harvesting, Wastewater treatment, Reuse of treated effluents and Irrigation systems) | 50-hour | Jan. 2017 |
| * | Action Against Hunger (ACF) institutional training program | 15-hour | Oct. 2016 |
| * | Disability and Physical Accessibility "HANDICAP Int." | 24-hour | Mar. 2015 |
| * | Occupational Safety and Health in Engineering Projects | 35-hour | May. 2013 |
| ** | Training Of Trainers (TOT) | 35-hour | Sep. 2011 |
| * | Business Management "CHF International training" | 40-hour | July 2011 |
| ** | Construction Techniques "CHF International training" | 40-hour | July 2011 |
| ** | POSDCORB "Management & Administrative Excellence" | 35-hour | July 2010 |
| * | Damage Assessment and Rehabilitation Facilities | 30-hour | Feb. 2010 |
| * | Design & Analysis of Tall Buildings Using (ETABS) | 30-hour | Feb. 2010 |
| ** | Project Management Using Primavera Program (Ver. 5) | 30-hour | Aug. 2009 |
| ** | Structural Analysis Using SAP2000 & SAFE | 30-hour | Feb. 2009 |
| * | 2-D Drawing Using AutoCAD | 24-hour | Sep. 2007 |
| * | English Conversation & English Grammar | 35-hour | Aug. 2003 |

WORK EXPERIENCE

Employee: Budapest University of Technology and Economics (BME).

Position: Lecturer.

Duration: February 2020 – now.

Employee : MAAN Development Center

Position: WASH Engineer.

Duration: June 2019 – September 2019.

Employee: United Nations Relief and Works Agency (UNRWA)

Position : Civil Engineer

Duration: November 2015 up to April 2018.

Description : Site Engineer at the construction of USA Shelter– Khanyounes Area.

Civil Engineer at the Shelter Division – Gaza Area- Following up the rehabilitation, repairing and reconstruction progress for the damaged houses during Gaza War 2014, reassessment and evaluation for the rejection cases and reporting about needs compensation payments.

Site Engineer at the project of Construction of 114 dwelling unit at the Saudi project for Re-housing the Palestinian refugee families in Rafah – Phase III-

Projects Budget: 6,200,000 U.S.\$..

Employee : Action Against Hunger (ACF International)

Position : Water, Sanitation and Hygiene (WASH) Project officer Assistant

Duration: October 2016 up to February 2017.

Employee: Skills and Quality Construction Co. (SAQA).

Position : Civil Engineer & Project Coordinator. **Duration** : April 2013 up to November 2015.

Description: Civil Engineer (Office and Site) at project of "Re-Construction of Salah El-

Deen Road Package 1 (12.60 Km) with a complete infrastructure system.-

Project Budget is 27,000,000 U.S. \$".

During my work at Skills and Quality Construction Co., with a project planning team I was responsible for the following tasks:

- > Preparing shop drawings for all of project activities.
- ➤ Following up the works on site with particular focus on administration the technical issues of the project.
- > Following up laboratory testing and quality control in the project.
- ➤ Preparing of technical and coordination letters to the consultant and local authorities.
- Quantity surveying works including preparing of monthly payments and measurement sheets.
- > Preparing of daily and monthly technical and progress reports.
- ➤ Participated in the preparation of compensation claims from the insurance company and the project owner.
- ➤ Following up work inspection requests, material and drawing approval from the project consultant and local authorities.

➤ Following up procurements orders and the coordination between site, stores and company procurement department.

Employee : Abu Shammala & Abu Dan Co. for Contracting and General Trading.

Position : Site Manager/Engineer. **Duration** : October 2011 – March 2013.

Description: Site Manager at Project of Construction of Khalaf Infiltration Basin, The

Project Include a fully Storm Water Collection and Infiltration System, Project

Budget is 1.800,000 U.S.\$.

Site Engineer at Project of Rehabilitation and Restoration of Thoracic Surgery building and Oncology building and ICU unit at Al-Shifa Hospital (Project Budget: 1,750,000 U.S. \$)

During my work at Abu Shammala and Abu Dan Co., I was responsible for the following tasks:

- Addressing, in concert with assigned Surveyors, Foreman and Subcontractors, the entire scope of Projects activities, ranging from security situations, contractor mobilization, demobilization and activities, community relationships, engineering, budgets, safety, Administration, work schedule and logistics.
- ➤ Preparing the Action & Work Plan, Quality Control and Safety Plan, Method of Statement and Manage the implementation of it.
- > Carrying out projects coordination, monitoring and evaluation.
- ➤ Preparing Shop and as built drawings, Time Schedule, Cash flow Table, Reports, interim payments and final payment.
- Re-Design of some elements at the projects
- ➤ Provides technical supervision, ensures adherence to drawings, specifications and materials, and exercises quality control.
- Cost Estimation and Pricing tenders.

Employee: Engineering and Management Consulting Center (EMCC).

Position : Supervisor Engineer at Project of Upgrading and Rehabilitation of Water

Supply and Distribution Networks in Gaza City.

Duration: October 2010 - February 2011.

Employee: El Medina Office for Engineering & Architecture.

Position : Structural Designer Engineer (Part Time).

Duration : May 2010 – December 2012.

Description: By job Work, Structural Designer Engineer for a lot of residential, commercial

and investment buildings, the works include:

➤ Design the building, and Prepare a Civil and Structural Drawings

Preparing of Calculation Sheet, cost estimation and quantity surveying.

Employee : Catholic Relief Services (CRS).

Position : Rehabilitation Site Engineer at CFW/PCAP funded by USAID.

Duration: June 2011 - September 2011, and Part time work at January 2013.

Description: Supervising rehabilitation works, Preparing needs assessment and quantity

estimation for rehabilitation of Jabalia Red Crescent Health Center and for Al

Azhar University buildings.

ADMINISTRATIVE SKILLS

- Pro-active and self-motivated.
- **!** Effective team working and leadership skills.
- **!** Effective communication skills, especially as related to the public.
- Developed ability to produce reports and presentations to a professional standard.
- **!** Effective at time management and prioritizing tasks to achieve deadlines.
- ❖ Competent to make feasibility studies, tender pricing and Business analysis.
- Sales, Marketing, Purchasing and Negotiating skills.
- Quickly gaining experience.
- ❖ Ability to work under pressure.
- Preparing Payment and Measurement sheets with professional standard.

COMPUTER SKILLS

- ❖ Proficiency in working with Windows Operating System.
- ❖ Proficiency in working with Internet and Microsoft Office Tools.
- Proficiency in working with AutoCAD program.
- ❖ Familiar with Matlab Programming Language.
- ❖ Familiar with several Engineering software, including MS Project, Sap2000 and Prokon,
- Typing in both English and Arabic language.
- ❖ High Software and Hardware Computer skills.

LANGUAGE FLUENCY

- **Arabic**: The native language.
- **English**: Very Good in listening, speaking, reading as well as writing English.